
From: John J. Miller [jjmiller@intisoid.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 10:39 AM 
To: Christopher Staab 
Subject: RE: Schedule for Resolving RAI's for 1860A 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 
 
Chris, 
 
I am traveling all week, Ted has one more question to address. I would expect to have something back 
to the DOT by the first of next week. 
 
John 
 

From: Christopher Staab [mailto:Christopher.Staab@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 5:41 AM 
To: John J. Miller; Michael.Conroy@dot.gov 
Subject: RE: Schedule for Resolving RAI's for 1860A 
 
John, 
 
I am looking into your Microshield question.   
 
For NRC scheduling purposes, when does International Isotopes expect to get something to 
DOT/NRC? 
 
 

From: John J. Miller [mailto:jjmiller@intisoid.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 10:01 AM 
To: Christopher Staab; Michael.Conroy@dot.gov 
Subject: RE: Schedule for Resolving RAI's for 1860A 
 
Chris, 
 
They believe they will have something to me by the end of the week. I was wondering if I could get 
copies of the Microshield calculations that the NRC did for the cask. I would like to run some myself but 
want to use the same parameters. If Mike can print the Microshield results as a pdf and forward them to 
me that would be great. I would then run calc reducing the activity to achieve a dose rate that would 
result in less than 200 mr/hr on-contact with the cask.  
 
I also have some custom materials loaded into my software. Co-60 pellets being one of them that I use 
as the source material. 
 
Thanks 
 
John     
 



From: Christopher Staab [mailto:Christopher.Staab@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 8:26 AM 
To: John J. Miller; Michael.Conroy@dot.gov 
Subject: Schedule for Resolving RAI's for 1860A 
 
John/Mike, 
 
To support NRC planning, please forward a schedule for when you will be submitting a 
resolution to NRC RAI's.  An email is appropriate. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Chris Staab 
NRC Project Manager 
(301) 492-3321 
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